November 18, 1957

Leonard Nichols
1101 Merchantile Security Bldg.
Dallas, Texas
Re: Rotary, #4, SW NE,
20-18S-28E, Unit B.
Dear Sir:

This will acimowledge receipt of C-104 & C-110, on the
above mentioned well. However, you will need to re-submit fesm
C-104, on the Revised form.

Before approval can be made, you will need to submit Shrée
(3) copies of form C-103 on each string of pipe, giving how much
pipe and what sise. Also how much Cement was used, and when work
was performed. .

Enclosed you will find Révised form C-104,submit to this office
as soon as possible in Quadruplicate.

Tours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2

MIA/in
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